
ATTACHMENT A 

 
To: City Council Date: January 26, 2022 
  From: Mayor Kate Gallego 

 
  Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 
Camelback East Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilman Sal DiCiccio recommends the following for appointment: 
 
Adiba Jurayeva 
Ms. Jurayeva is an attorney at AdibA Group and a resident of District 6. She fills a 
vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2023. 
 
Central City Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilmember Carlos Garcia recommends the following for appointment: 
 
Ali Nervis 
Mr. Nervis is the owner of Grassrootz Bookstore and a resident of District 8. He fills a 
vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2023. 
 
Desert View Village Planning Committee 
 
I and Councilman Jim Waring recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Cynthia Dean 
Ms. Dean is the Vice President of JTD Sells AZ and a resident of District 4. She fills a 
vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2023. 
 
  

 

  



Human Relations Commission 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Miriam Weisman 
Ms. Weisman is a former educator and anti-bias facilitator and a resident of District 4. 
She fills a vacancy for a term to expire June 30, 2024. 
 
Laveen Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilmember Carlos Garcia recommends the following for appointment: 
 
JoAnne Jensen 
Ms. Jensen is retired and a resident of District 8. She fills a vacancy to expire 
November 19, 2023. 
 
Phoenix Business and Workforce Development Board 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Patrick Fitzhugh 
Mr. Fitzhugh is the Regional Site Management Director at USAA. He fills a Business 
vacancy for a partial term to expire June 30, 2022. 
 
South Mountain Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilmember Carlos Garcia recommends the following for appointment: 
 
Tremikus Muhammad 
Mr. Muhammad is the Executive Director of Phoenix Local Organizing Committee and a 
resident of District 4. He fills a vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2023. 


